
July 6, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, M.D.   21046

Ref:
FCC ID KBCXC6250SB300 (EA93836) - Correspondence Reference Number: 8339
&
FCC ID KBCXC6250SB320 (EA93837) - Correspondence Reference Number: 8340

Dear Sir/Madam,

This communication is in response to your request for additions to the Itronix user guide that includes
warning information for a by-stander to be in excess of 20cm from the transmitting antenna.

I have had a request from Itronix that this distance be shortened to 5cm for a by-stander as per a previous
Itronix FCC submission (FCC ID:KBCXC6250RIM901) This used the same lap-top (XC6250) with a
different modem integration with a higher output transmitter (1.7W) as compared to 0.6W for this Sierra
Wireless modem integration submission.

I have included a copy of the Itronix Technical Bulletin for the XC6250 (RIM Modem) previous
integration to see if this is acceptable for this integration with a Sierra Wireless modem.

Sincerely

Richard Utting, C.Eng.
OEM Systems Integrator
Sierra Wireless Inc.
13575 Commerce Parkway
Suite 150
Richmond, BC
V6V 2L1
Canada
Tel: (604) 231-1116/Fax: (604) 231-1109
Email: utting@sierrawireless.com
Internet: www.sierrawireless.com


